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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Western Conference of Teamsters

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 18,
1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to accept
the conciliation agreement, attached to the Memorandum to
the Commission dated January 15, 1980, as settlement of
the above-captioned matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
Friedersdorf, Harris, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 1=-16-80, 10:16
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-16-80, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

ember 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jules G. Radcliff, Jr.
Lewis, D'Amato, Brisbois
and Bisgaard
Five Park = Suite 300
261 South Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, California 90012

Re: MUR 992
Dear Mr. Radcliff:

On September 18, 1980, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by Michael Gordon and the
$200 civil penalty in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S5.C.
§ 441lb(a). Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming pubic without the written consent of
the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise
us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a full executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files,.

sm?{i;

Ch 28 N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure;
Conciliation Agreement




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jules G. Radcliff, Jr.
Lewis, D'Amato, Brisbois
and BEisgaard
Five Park - Suite 300
261 South Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, California 90012

Re: MUR 992

Dear Mr. Radcliff:

on + 1980, the Commission accepted the
cunciliation agreement signed by Michael Gordon and the
$200 civil penalty in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S8.C.
5 44lv(a). Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits
anv information derived in connection with any conclliation
attenpt from becoming pubic without the written consent of
the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
intormation to become part ©f the public record, please advise
us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a full executed copy of the final
conciliation agreenent for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles 1i. Steele
Ceneral Counsel

Enclesure:
pneciliaction Agreepent

for"
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 14, 1980

In the Matter of
MUR 992

T S S

Carey Peck For Congress Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter the "Commission"), pursuant te informa-
tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been
conducted after the Commission found reason to believe that the
Carey Peck For Congress Committee ("Respondent®™) violated
2 U.5.C. § 441b(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby
agree as fqllows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S5.C.

§ 437g9(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a_reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken 1n this matter.

IIT. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement
with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent, the Carey Peck For Congress Committee,




2147458

50174818

is the 1978 principal campaign committee for
congressional candidate Carey Peck.

On October 2, 1978, Respondent acCtepted a
check in the amount of $1,000 from the

Western Conference of Teamsters. .
Respondent alleges that its acceptance of

said check was based on its assumption that

the check was drawn on a voluntary fu;h, or
permissible federal account, but was subsequently
advised otherwise by Western Conference of
Teamsters.

On January 23, 1979, prior to any contact with
the Commission, Respondent voluntarily refunded
51,000 to the Western Conference of Teamsters.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent by accepting a union contribution violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Respondent contends that the viclation was
not knowingly and willfully committed.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the U.S.
Treasurer in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200), pursuant
to 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(5)(a).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S5.C. § 431, et seq.




1921 47 44

3 0.0

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(1l) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that tfiis agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute
a civil action for relief in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have noc more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective
te comply with an implement the regquirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

DATE CH . S
GENERAL COUNSEL

CAREY PECK FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

ov: YNkt k
qw!w . 1TS3 M




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 992

S g Sag®

Carey Peck For Congress Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Sertember 18,
1980, the Commission decided by vote of g-p to take the

following actions regarding MUR 992:

™~
- 1. Accept the conciliation agreement

as attached to the General Counsel's
~ September 15, 1980 memorandum.
- 2. Close the file.
o Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
F 1l

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.
| =
— Attest:
|
L ]

- 9NE/ zz/émt%_
A ?/# -

Date Marjorie W. Emmons

ecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 9-15-80, 12:28
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-15-8B0, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 21, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Herbert M. Ansell
Ansell and Ansell

1730 West Olympic Boulevard
Suite 416

Los Angeles, CA 90015

RE: MUR 992
Dear Mr. Ansell:

On January 18, 1980, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, the Western
Conference of Teamsters, and the civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S5.C. §441b. Accordingly, the file has
heen closed in this matter as it pertains to your client.

2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived

in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and

the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. -

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 992

WESTERN CONFERENCE OF TEAMSTERS

)
)
)
)
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "THE COMMISSION"), pursuant to infor-
mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, and after reasonable cause to
believe having been found that Western Conference of Teamsters

("RESPONDENTS") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation purusant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5), do

hereby agree as fecllows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respon-

dent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent, Western Conference of Teamsters, is

a labor organization as defined by 2 U.5.C. § 441b(b) (1).

B. Respondent made a $1,000 contribution to the

Carey Peck for Congress Committee, the 1978 principal campaign

committee for congressional candidate Carey Peck, on October 2,
1978.

C. Respondent voluntarily, and on its own initiative,
obtained a refund of the $1,000 contribution from the Carey Peck

for Congress Committee on January 26, 1979.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. That 2 U.5.C. §441(b) prohibits the making of
contributions or expenditures by labor organizations in connection

with any election for federal office.

VI. That Respondent by making a Union contribution in
connection with the election of federal candidates violated 2 U.S.C.
§441 (b). Respondent and Commission contend that above violation

was not knowingly and wilfully committed.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the U.S.
Treasurer in the amount of Two Fundred Dollars ($200.00), pur-

suant to U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B).




VIII. R’nﬂant agrees that it -mﬂu undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been wviolated, it may institute a ciwvil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission approved the entire agreement.

XI. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective
to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Dated: 2 \ [ acuen \{ B0 Dated: !th/?q

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WESTERN CONFERENCE OF TEAMSTERS

PP o
A Moot 00l
LA L ; / By : B

s'N. Steele
Acting General Counsel Corpire Lhn
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CERTIFICATTON

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Commission Executive Session held on September 25, 1979, do hereby certify
that the Commission determined by a vote of 5-1 to adopt the following
recamendations, as amended this date, which were set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated September 14, 1979, regarding the above-captioned

matter:

1. Find REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE that the Carey
Peck for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b and initiate conciliation.

Find REASONAEBLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE that the Western
Conference of Teamsters violated 2 U.5.C. §441b
and initiate conciliation but reduce the civil
penalty fram $1,000 to $500.

Send the letters and agreements, as amended this
date, that are attached to the above-named report.

Voting from this determination were Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche,

and Tiemrmnan with Commissioner Friedersdorf dissenting.

Attest:

O s
Ypshor ool dtsgps
Date Lena L. Stafford
Recording Secretary

Received in the Office of the Cammission Secretary 9-17-79, 7:38
Circulated on 48-hour basis: : 9-17-79, 11:00
This vote was taken in Executive Session on September 25, 1479
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 0461

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

s
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY#

DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 1979

SCBJECT: COMMENTS REGARDING MUR 992 AND ADDITIONAL
OBJTECTION

Attached is a copy of Ccnmissioner Reiche's
vote sheet with comments regarding his objection to MUR 982,
You were notified via memorandum dated September 17,

1979, that Commissioner Harris had submitted an objection to

MUR 992,

ATTACHMENT :
Copy oi Voie Sheet




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONG o 1o a0+ 0§

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

; J:nmmn T0 OFFICE OF COMMISSION szcnr:rm BY: SEPTEMBER 19,

* MUR No. 992 - General Counsel's Report dated 9-14-79

(.) 1 approve the recommendation

( 1 object to the recommendation

COMMENTS : ’ ..," _r_ ,u, & g,

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY oMl
DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 1979
SUBJECT : OBJECTION - MUR 992 - General Counsel's Report
dated 9-14-79; Received in 0OCS
9-17-79, 7:38
Attached is a coov of Commissioner Harris'
vote sheet with comments regarding his objection to MUR 992.
MUR 992 was circulated on a 48 hour vote basis at
11:00, September 17, 1979. Commissioner Harris submitted
the objection at 2:23, September 17, 1979. MUR 992 will be

placed on the Executive Session Agenda for September 25,

1979.

ATTACHMENT :
Copy of Vote Sheet




FEDERAL ELECTION CQMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

u:
;.;1
i

ﬁi“FtETIRH TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: SEPTEMBER 19, 19‘.-'5 = 11:p0C

MUR No. 992 - General Counsel's Report dated 9-14-79

“( ) 1 approve the recommendation
(V{ I object to the recommendation -

COMMENTS: lal'”"?-. M".ﬁl—c}\ C.-.A.r\.ﬂ PL\-‘\Q’E oo T -
2 G

Date: §~(0N-7 Signature: ‘},m‘;?‘ H-c'uw—»

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.




Spptember 14, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 9592

Please have the attached General Counsél)s Report

on MUR 992 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION GJHIIESIQHU {

In the Matter of
Carey Peck For Congress
Commi ttee

Western Conference of
Teamsters

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background:

On July 11, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Carey Peck For Congress Committee and the Western
Conference of Teamsters may have viclated 2 U.S5.C. §441b for
accepting and making an illegal union contribution on October 2,

1978, On July 12, 1979, letters were sent to the respondents

17 %9

notifying them of the Commission's determination.

II. Evidence:

3

A. Carey Peck For Congress Committee
On July 23, 1979, Michael Gordon, treasurer for the
Carey Peck For Congress Committee, responded to the reason to

believe letter. Mr. Gordon enclosed a copy of the Committee's

330941

April 10, 1979 report disclosing a $1,000 refund to Western
Conference of Teamsters on January 23, 1979 and a copy of the
cancelled check. (See Attachment 1).

B. Western Conference of Teamsters

On July 26, 1979, Mr. Herbert Ansell notified the

Commission that his office would be representing the Western
Conference of Teamsters in this matter. On August 22, 1979,
Joel Levy, counsel for Western Conference of Teamsters, responded

to the reason to believe letter. Mr. Levy stated that, " . . . I




have reason to believe the alleged violation occurred innocently,

and was not a knowing andwillful contravention of the Federal
Election Campaign Act."™ Mr. Levy further stated he would need
more time to fully respond to the charge and that a full response
will be forthcoming in a week. (See Attachment 2).

On August 30, 1979, Mr. Levy submitted another letter to
the Commission stating that his full response, including affidavits
would be further delayed. However, he stated that the contribution
to a congressional candidate was done in error in the midst of a
flurry of activity concerning state and local candidates and that
when the error was discovered, the union contacted the Peck's
campaign representatives for a refund. Furthermore, Mr. Levy
stated that the refund action took place before any inquiry by
the Commission. (See Attachment 3).
III. Legal Analysis:

From the evidence, it appears that both respondents have
violated 2 U.5.C. §441b. Neither the Committee nor the union
denied that their actions were in violation of the Act. However,
it should be noted that the illegal union contribution was
refunded by the Committee to the union prior to any inquiry by
the Commission.

As the amount of the illegal union contribution exceeds
5100, and the violation occurred subseguent to Auqust, 1978,
the Office of the General Counsel, in accordance with Commission
poiicy, recommends finding reasonable cause to believe that
the respondents vioclated 2 U.S5.C. §441b and initiating concilia-

tion.




s s

Mr. Levy, counsel for the Western Conference of Teamsters,
stated that further details and supporting affidavits will be
supplied at a later date. The Office of the General Counsel
recommends proceeding to mmi}ﬁﬁ' believe stlge and
that any further information supplied by the respondent will be
handled in negotiation.

IV. Recommendation:

l. Find reasonable cause to believe that the Carey Peck
For Congress Committee violated 2 U.S5.C. §441lb and initiate
conciliation.

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that the Western
Conference of Teamsters violated 2 U.S.C. §441b and initiate
conciliation,

3. Send the attached letters and agreements.

W a ;i aker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS
l- Gordon Letter- July 18, 1979
2- Levy Letter - August 22, 1979
j- Levy Letter - August 30, 1979
Letters & Agreements
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July 18,1979

Mr. William C. Didakar General Euunsel
Federal Election Cmnmissiun

“1325 K Street N.W. -4 =
Washington, D.C. 20463 ...

RE: Carey Peck for Congress Committee
Your letter dated July 12, 1979

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Enclosed please find a copy of Schedule B Revised "Itemized Expenditures”.
Please note that the contribution of $1,000 from the Western Conference
of Teamster, received October 2, 1978 was refunded to them on January 23,
1979, 1 have also enclosed a copy of the cancelled check for your
convenience.

I hope this clears up any misunderstanding.

Very truly yours,

o F
I iSa N Sl
Michael A. Gordon
MAG/vo

cc: Carey Peck for Congress Committee

Enclosures
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ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

{Operating, Transfers Out, Contributiont In-Kind,
Losns, Losn Aepayments snd Refunds Mads}
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, snd 22a, 22b, and 22¢

Fﬁ.‘l__.ul \

Lina Number

SCHEDULE B
REVISED
v, 1978

al Elgtion Commuuon (Lhe Separste Scheduln for

1325 X Swremt, N'W
Washington, D.C. 20463

of FEC FORM 3

sach numbgred line )

Mama gl Candidate or Committes in Full
Carey Peck for Congress

Full hame, Riaiing Acoren and 2P Code
Beverly Hills Hotel
9641 Sunset Boulevard
Beverly Hills, California

Partoculars of Expenditure

Share of expenses
Re: Vice-President Mondale

Expenditure for:

DO Primary O Generat O] Dther

Datw Imonih,
cay, year)

3/1/79

Amount of sach expends
ture 1hi patiod

288

Full Name Masina Aderess and 2P Cooe

BO0O Capital Ma
Sacramento, California

Employment DEVf}npment Dept.

Particuiars of Expenditure

income tax withheld

Expenditure for;
O Frimary 0O General

[ Crher

Date Imonth,
day. year)

1/31/79

Amaunt of esch 8spendi
ture thol Defod

129

Full Namg, Wadwng Aoareds ang Z1P Cooe

Gordon & Berg
9200 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, California

Particulars of Expenditure

| Accounting services

90069

Eapenditure for

O Primary 0 Generai O Other

Dpre imanth,
day, year)

3/12/79

Amount of gdch #xpend
Ture thes pediod

340

Fuil lame, Mahng Agereit ana ZIP Coda
INTERHAL REVENUE SERVICE
Fresno, California

Fartsculars ol Enpendiiure

federal unemployment tax

E spendipure igr

Ofrvmary [ Gereral [ Ovher

Cate Imonih,
day, yearl

1/31/79

AmMmount ol gach sspenc
Ture thug penod

138

Funl Byam Jasmny sgtesy 4no £1F Cooe

Nationa]l Broadcasting Co
Clalala ]

3000 West Alameda Avenue
Burbank, California 91523

Parpculars of £spenaiture

tapings
E spencituse 104
O Primary O General

O a HL T

|
|

Cae imantn
day, yearl

3779 1,885

Amount al e3ch §aDEnd

rura BRis Deridl

T3 ma30ss ano JI1P
rsan

19K 1 . i =
g ith Street

LS

Santa Mpnica, California 90403

Farpcuiart of Exspenaiture

services rendered -

: bookkeeping

CwpERdiure lor

|
| ] Premigey 0O General

Drnh.-r

Date imonin
Oy, YEsr

3/1/79

California 90

Farticolars o Espengiture

refund of contribution
received 10-2-78

=
057 | Expenditure los

| [ Prim ey 0 General O Qiher

Date imonin
gay, vear|

1/23/79

vidrewt and 1P Coow

Farticulars of cxpengituie

E spenditure tor
O Frimary

O Generat O Other

Date imanin Sf OF FACA PR

day, yearl t thal Derdo

SUBTOTAL o1 eay=nidi b Bg (AL page (ODLianall

i TOTAL thes persod Lkgag page s Lini numoer anly |
1

ATTREHHENT [ ps T
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LOS ARGELES, CALI®FORNIA PODIS

79 AUG 28 AN 9: 143

105,

August 22, 1979

Judy Thedford 5

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 992
Dear Ms. Thedford:

I have the letter of General Counsel Oldaker, dated
August 14, 1979. I have taken personal charge of the
matter dealt with in that letter for Ansell & Ansell
and on behalf of the Western Conference of Teamsters.

This will confirm our telephone conversation of this

date, in which I initially responded to the alleged
violation which is the subject of General Counsel Oldaker's
letter of July 12, 1979. The substance of that conver-
sation was my representation that I have reason to believe
the alleged violation occurred innocently, and was not

a8 knowing and willful contravention of the Federal
Election Campaign Act. I further represented that in
order to more fully present facts which will support

my client's response to the charge, it will be necessary
to meet with individuals who are not at this time in

Los Angeles, due to a Western Conference of Teamsters
function now taking place in Seattle, Washington. The
full response of the Western Conference will be forth-
coming within one week from this date.

Yours very truly,
ANSELL & ANSELL

?:::5‘ E§5 2 ;
Joél M. Levy ~
JML/ch

cc: Andy Anderson
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August 30, 1979

Judy Thedford

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. ,20463

Re: MUR 992
Dear Ms. Thedford:

Although I have been in touch with some of the officers
of the Western Conference of Teamsters by telephone regard-
ing this matter, they cannot return to Los Angeles from the
meeting currently taking place in Seattle, involving the re=-
presentatives of locals and joint councils in the thirteen
western states, until early next weak. For this reason, we
are not yet able to provide exact details, and if necessary,
supporting affidavits until then. I was in error in my letter
of August 22, 1979, in stating that a full response could be
forwarded within one week of that date.

I can, however, further elucidate our position to some
extent. I am informed that the contribution in question was
transmitted in the midst of a flurry of activity concerning,
among other things, political campaigns involving state and
local candidates. It was in this context that an innoecent
mistake took place in that the contribution was made to a
congressional candidate.

No attempt was made to conceal the contribution; a
$1,000.00 check openly given to the Peck campaign. Further-
more, when the error was discovered, one to two months later,
the Peck campaign's representatives were contacted and asked
to return the funds. This took place months before any notice
to the Western Conference of a charge or investigation by your
office of the alleged violation.

I am confident that details we will later supply, and
supporting affidavits will bear out the essential position




Judy Thedford -2=- August 30, 1979
Federal Election Commigsion

taken herein, and make it clear that the actions of the
Western Conference were honest, innocent, and not of the
sort which the Federal Election Campaign Act was designed
to prevent.

Sincerely,

ANSELL & ANSELL

A TTRCHAEY 3 Pg >~
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September 10, 1979

Judy Thedford

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 592
Dear Ms. Thedford:

Since my last communication with you I have had an
opportunity to discuss the facts and circumstances sur-
rounding the contribution by the Western Conference of
Teamsters to the Carey Peck For Congress Committee with
those officers and employees of the Western Conference
having knowledge of the events in guestion. The following
is a reconstruction of what occurred based upon the current
recollection of the individuals named herein.

Sometime in early September, 1978, Mr. M.E. Anderson,
International Director of the Western Conference of Teamsters,
initially made the decision to authorize a contribution to
the Carey Peck For Congress Committee. The amount of 51,000
was to be contributed in the form of payment for a table
at a fund-raising dinner.

Mr. Anderson was, of course, aware at the time of the
existence and the function of an eorganization known as Demo-
crats and Republicans Independent Voter Education ("DRIVE").
This organization, which has its headquarters in Washington,
D.C., is a "separate segregated fund" within the meaning of
the Act, and is set up to receive voluntary contributions
from members of Local Unions within the International Brother-
hood of Teamsters, and to distribute such funds to political
campaigns on behalf of the members. Contributions to the
campaigns of candidates for federal offices on behalf of
members of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters are
normally made by DRIVE and only by DRIVE. On the other
hand, contributions to state-wide candidates are freguently
made by the Western Conference of Teamsters out of its general
fund.




Judy Thedford
September 10, 1979

Page 2.

Within the Western Conference no funds may be contri-
buted to any political campaign unless authorized by Mr.
Anderson as International Director. At the time of the
decision by Mr. Anderson to contribute to the Peck campaign,
numerous political campaigns were in progress throughout the
thirteen western states which comprise the area of the Western
Conference of Teamsters. Given Mr. Anderson's responsibility
in the matter of campaign contributions, he was, therefore,
in addition to his normally busy schedule, taking an interest
in political activities over a wide geographical area. As
such, authorization of campaign contributions was a frequent
occurrence during this period.

We believe that the records of the Western Conference
will bear out the fact that numerous contributions of Western
Conference funds were made during that period to various
candidates for state-wide offices. It was in this context
that Mr. Anderson decided to authorize a contribution to the
Peck campaign. While mindful of the fact that Mr. Peck was
a candidate for Congress, and not for state-wide office,
nonetheless, under the press of a heavy schedule of activities,
and in the midst of making numerous decisions, Mr. Anderson
authorized the contribution from the Western Conference
general fund rather than requesting that the contribution
emanate from DRIVE.

On September 15, 1978, Michael Ward, Controller of the
Western Conference of Teamsters, who has responsibility for
actual disbursement of funds, received a written authorization
from the office of M.E. Anderson, instructing and authorizing
him to issue a check in the amount of 51,000, payable to
Carey Peck For Congress, care of the Carey Peck Dinner Com=
mittee. The document which Mr. Ward received was an official
form of a type normally used within the Western Conference
of Teamsters, entitled: "Authorization For Disbursement Of
Funds." The check was issued on September 22, 1978, and
returned by the accounting department to Millie Fink, secretary
to M.E. Anderson, for transmittal to the Peck campaign. There
is no dispute that the check was, in fact, transmitted.

The form of the authorization was such that Ward was not
alerted to the fact that this type of procedure was not appli-
cable to Congressional candidates such as Peck.
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Mr. Ward states that at the time he ordered the check
issued and signed it, he simply overlooked the fact that
the funds were to be contributed to a candidate for Congress.
He simply responded to a disbursement authorization in much
the same way as he would for any other disbursement authori-
zation, including those which authorize disbursements to
the campaigns of candidates for state-wide offices.

Mr. Ward says that he next encountered the matter some-
time in late October, 1978, approximately two weeks before
the forthcoming election, scheduled for November 7, 1978.
At that time, he was driving his car when he overheard a
radio announcement sponsored by the Peck For Congress Com—
mittee. The familiarity of the name simulated Ward's recol-
lection, and it was then that he realized for the first time
that a contribution had been made to a candidate for Congress,
and that a violation had occurred. That day, Mr. Ward spoke
to George French, Executive Assistant to the International
Director of the Western Conference of Teamsters, and told him
of the error. Mr. French then telephoned Terry Pullen, the
campaign manager for Carey Peck, and explained the situation
to him. French requested that the contribution be returned.
Although Pullen agreed to return the contribution, the funds
were not immediately returned, and Mr. French found it necessary
to call Mr. Pullen on several more occasions during the succeed-
ing several weeks to remind him about the return of the con-
tribution.

There was apparently some delay in returning the money,
occasioned by the confusion and disarray existing in a campaign
organization which was disbanding after an unsuccessful campaign.
In any event, the amount was returned in the form of a check on
January 26, 1979. Mr. Ward recalls that a person identifying
herself as Ms. Peck hand-delivered the check to him, and was
apclogetic about the delay in returning the money. Mr. Ward
does not know the given name of Ms. Peck, or what, if any,
her relationship is to Carey Peck.

Mr. Anderson was informed of the error as soon as it was
discovered, and made it clear from the outset that his subor-
dinates were directed to take whatever steps were necessary
to obtain the return of the contribution.
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In summary, the fact that the direct contribution of
Western Conference funds to a candidate for federal office
occurred through innocent error is evident from the follow-
ing facts:

1. An alternate and legally correct method of
making such a contribution was available;

2. The contribution was accomplished in an
open, non-furtive manner, through the use of a
written authorization form and an ordinary bank
draft;

3. The officers of the Western Crnference acted
immediately upon discovery of the error and under
their own initiative to secure return of the mistaken
contribution;

4. The request for return of the contribution
took place long before any notification by the Federal
Election Commission concerning a possible violation.

Should you wish to investigate further, this office will
cooperate and assist you in any way possible. The relevant
records of the Western Conference will, of course, be made
available to you, should you find it necessary.

This occurrence has caused concern to our client, and steps
have been undertaken to insure that future political contributions
are made in strict compliance with law.

Thank you for your patience and fairness, and for the extended
opportunity given to respond in this matter.

Sincerely,

ANSELL & ANSELL

S\ \/;%;;«r\

Joel M. Levy

5
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ANSELL & ANSELL

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
730 WEST OLYMPIC BOULEYARD, BLITE 418
LOS ARGELES, CALIFORNIA PODIS

August 30, 1979

Judy Thedford

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 992
Dear Ms. Thedford:

Although I have been in touch with some of the officers
of the Western Conference of Teamsters by telephone regard-
ing this matter, they cannot return to Los Angeles from the
meeting currently taking place in Seattle, involving the re-
presentatives of locals and joint councils in the thirteen
western states, until early next week. For this reason, we
are not yet able to provide exact details, and if necessary,

supporting affidavits until then. I was in error in my letter
of August 22, 1979, in stating that a full response could be
forwarded within one week of that date.

I can, however, further elucidate our position to some
extent. I am informed that the contribution in question was
transmitted in the midst of a flurry of activity concerning,
among other things, political campaigns involving state and
local candidates. It was in this context that an innocent
mistake took place in that the contribution was made to a
congressional candidate.

No attempt was made to conceal the contribution; a
$1,000.00 check openly given to the Peck campaign. Further-
more, when the error was discovered, one to two months later,
the Peck campaign's representatives were contacted and asked
to return the funds. This took place months before any notice
to the Western Conference of a charge or investigation by your
office of the alleged violation.

I am confident that details we will later supply, and
supporting affidavits will bear out the essential position
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taken herein, and make it clear that the actions of the
Western Conference were honest, innocent, and not of the
sort which the Federal Election Campaign Act was designed
to prevent.

Sincerely,

ANSELL & ANSELL
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August 22, 1979

Judy Thedford

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street H.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 992
Dear Ms. Thedford:

I have the letter of General Counsel Oldaker, dated
August 14, 1979. I have taken personal charge of the
matter dealt with in that letter for Ansell & Ansell
and on behalf of the Western Conference of Teamsters.

This will confirm our telephone conversation of this

date, in which I initially responded to the alleged
violation which is the subject of General Counsel Oldaker's
letter of July 12, 1979. The substance of that conver-
sation was my representation that I have reason to believe
the alleged violation occurred innocently, and was not

a knowing and willful contravention of the Federal
Election Campaign Act. I further represented that in
order to more fully present facts which will support

my client's response to the charge, it will be necessary
to meet with individuals who are not at this time in

Los Angeles, due to a Western Conference of Teamsters
function now taking place in Seattle, Washington. The
full response of the Western Conference will be forth-
coming within one week from this date.

Yours very truly,
ANSELL & ANSELL

vl Jo:l M, Liy% B

JML/ch
cc: Andy Anderson
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC Hdb)

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS 7‘43*51‘1 /

DATE: AUGUST 15, 1979

SUBJECT: MUR 992 - Interim Investigative Report
dated B-10-79; Signed by GC
8-13-79: Recelved in OCS
8-13-79, COB

The above-named document was circulated to
the Commission on a 24-hour no-objecticon basis
at 11:00, Augqust 14, 1979.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.




August 13, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM : Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT : MUR 992

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report on

MUR 992 distributed to the Commission.

Than kyou.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 10, 1979
In the Matter of

Carey Peck for Congress Committee MUR 992
Western Conference of Teamsters

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On July 18, 1979, we received a response to the reason
to believe notification letter from the treasurer of the
Carey Peck for Congress Committee, Michael A. Gordon. Mr.
Gordon Teiterated that the $1,000 contribution from the
Western Conference of Teamsters had been refunded to them
on January 23, 1979. The response included a copy of
the refund check and a copy of the report page refliécting the
refund.

On July 26, 1979, we received a letter from Herbert M.
Ansell stating that he represents the Western Conference
of Teamsters in this matter. Counsel further stated that
a response would be made in "the next several days". As
of this date we have not received the response. A letter

has been sent to Mr. Ansell reguesting his response.

N &
Date: gﬁﬁ'ﬁg —( —~ e YD

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
August 14, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIFT REQUESTED

Mr. Herbert M. Ansell
Ansell & Ansell

1730 West Olympic Boulevard
Suite 100

Los Angeles, CA 90015

&

MUR 992
Dear Mr. Ansell:

On July 26, 1979, we received notification from you
that you represent the Western Conference of Teamsters
in the above-mentioned matter. Our letter to the union
dated July 12, 1979, notified them that they were afforded
a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate why no action
should be taken against them.

As of this date, we have not received a response
from yvou expressing your clients view of the alleged
viclation. The Commission intends to conclude its
investigation shortly. Absence any material from
you, the Commission will decide to take any further
action based solelv on the basis of the information
available from other sources.

If you have any cuestions, please contact Judy
Thedford at 202-523-4529.

Sim%re]‘v, ; 1
“““ik(_;;k.cff;/égﬁﬁzédéﬂéj

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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July 23, 1979

Federal Election Commission Snf‘ i '_:-';
1325 K Street N.W. e
Washington D.C. 20463

Attn: William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Re: MUR 992
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

This office represents Western Conference of Teamsters.
Your correspondence dated July 12, 1979 has been referred

for advice.

We are presently investigating the facts which prompted the
- correspondence, and do expect to be in contact with you in
the next several days.

I will look forward to conferring with you or Judy Thedford
relating to this matter very shortly.

Yours very truly,
- ANSELL & ANSELL

Herbert M. Ansell

HMA/ch
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July 18,1979

Mr. William C., Oldaker, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.N.

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Carey Peck for Congress Committee
Your letter dated July 12, 1979

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Enclosed please find a copy of Schedule B Revised “Itemized Expenditures®.
Please note that the contribution of $1,000 from the Western Conference
of Teamster, received October 2, 1978 was refunded to them on January 23,
1979, 1 have also enclosed a copy of the cancelled check for your
convenience.

I hope this clears up any misunderstanding.

Very truly yours,

/?’?A@..,,ff 1 LM

Michael A. Gordon

MAG/vo
cc: Carey Peck for Congress Committee

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON 0. 20461

July 12, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer
Carey Peck For Congress Committee
Gordon & Bergq

9200 sSunset Blvd.

Suite 100

Los Angeles, CA 90069

Dear Mr. Gordon:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Carey Peck For Congress Committee may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act"). Specif-
ically, it appears that the committee's acceptance of
a $1,000 contribution from the Western Conference of
Teamsters on October 2, 1978 constitutes a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §441b. We have numbered this matter MUR 992.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you. We
have been forwarded Mr. Caidin's March 20, 1979 letter;
however, any additional factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission’'s
analysis of this matter may also be submitted.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.




Page 2
Letter to: Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at 202/523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(3)(B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notlfy us in writing.

SlnCEI ly,

— e L ephller)

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 12, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Western Conference of Teamsters
2323 W. Bth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90057

Dear Madam or Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Western Conference of Teamsters may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®™). Specifically,
it appears that the Western Conference of Teamsters
made a $1,000 contribution to the Carey Peck For Congress
Committee on October 2, 1978 in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b. While 51,000 was refunded to you on January 23,
1979 by the Carey Peck For Congress Committee, the violation
was committed at the time of the contribution. We have
numbered this matter MUR 992.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath.




Page 2
Letter to: Western Conference of Teamsters

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your responses should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.

If you have any gquestions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. Section 437g9(a)(3)(B) unless You notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

I1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sinc;?hly.

William C< QOldaker
General Counsel




1 4 7 9%

D

R T

3

CEKTIFIED MAIL
RETURN KECBIFT UEQUESTED

Western Conference of Teamsters
2323 W. Bth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90057

FEx MUR 992
Dear Fadas or S5ir:

based on information ascertained in the normal course
Ot carryiny cut its supervisory responsibilities,
tiie Federal Clection Commiesion has found reason to Lelleve
that the western Conference of Teamsters may have
viclatec certain provisicna of the Federal Electicn Caumpaign
Act of 1971, as amenged ("the Act*). Specifically,
it appears that the Western Conference of Teamsters
indue & 91,000 contribution to the Carey Peck For Congress
Counittee on October 2, 1978 in violation of 2 U.5.C.
5 449ib. ®while 51,000 was refunded to you on January 23,
197% by the Carey Peck For Congress Comwuittee, the violation
was coamitted at tne time of the contripution. We have
nismoereu this matter MUR 852,

Uncer the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should ve taken against ycu. Please submit
any tactual or legal materials which you btelieve are relevant
Lo tne Lomwlssion's analysis of this metter. Fkhere appropriate
statenents should Le subkitted under cath.
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Page 2
Letter to: western Conference of Teansters

The Comauission is under a duty to investigate this
natter expediticously. %“herefore, your responses should
be submitted within ten Jdays after receipt of this notification.

If you have any guestions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
£ Usn.C. Section 437g(a)(3)(8) unless you notify the Commiesicon
in writing that you wish the investicgation tc bLe made public.

I1f you intend to Le represented by counsel in this
iatter, please have such counsel sc notify us in writing.

sSincercly,

wWilliam €. Cldaker
Lenaeral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W

July 12, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer
Carey Peck For Congress Committee
Gordon & Berg

9200 Sunset Blvd.

Suite 100

Los Angeles, CA 90069

Dear Mr. Gordon:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Carey Peck For Congress Committee may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act"). Specif-
ically, it appears that the committee's acceptance of
a 51,000 contribution from the Western Conference of
Teamsters on October 2, 1978 constitutes a violation
of 2 U.5.C. §441b. We have numbered this matter MUR 992.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you. We
have been forwarded Mr. Caidin's March 20, 1979 letter;
however, any additional factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter may also be submitted.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.
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Page 2
Letter to: Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer

If you have any gquestions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at 202/523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(3)(B) unless you notify the

Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so _notify us in writing.

Sincerely,
- L

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
ALTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

iir. Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer
Carey Peck For Conyress Committee
Gordon & berg

Y200 sunset Blvd.

wilte lﬂﬂ'

Los Angeles, LA 90069

KE: MUR 992
Jealr dr. Loruon:

vasec on information ascertained in the normal course
€l Carrying cut its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason te believe
that che Carey Peck For Congress Committee may have
viclateo certain provisions ot the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amencded, ("the Act"). G5Specif=-
ically, it appears that the coamittee's acceptance of
a $1,00u contribution from the Western Conference cof
Jeansters on GUctober 2, 1978 constitutes a viclation
ol 4 L.i.Ce § 441L. wWe have numbered this matter MUK 992.

vhder the Act; you have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you. We
nave oeen torwarcved HMr. Calain's March 20, 1979 lettery
nowever, any augitional factual or legyal materlals
whicihh you Lelieve are relevant to the Commission's
analysie ol this watter say also be submittea.

The Conwiesion uncger a guty to investigate this
watter expeviticusly. Therefore, ycur response should
Gt sulikitter within ten days atter your recelpt of this
noclijlcaclion.
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Letter to: Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Theuford, at 202/523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(3)(E) unleas you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such ccocunsel so notify us in writing.

dincercly,

willian C. Oldaker
Leneral Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Carey Peck for Congress) MUR 992
Cammi ttee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Bmmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,
certify that on July 11, 1979, the Commission, meeting in an executive
session at which a quornum was present, determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt
the recammendation of the General Counsel to take the following actions

in MJR 992:

1. FIND REAS(N TO BELIEVE that the Carey Peck for Congress
Committee may have violated 2 U.5.C. §441b for accepting
a $1,000 union contribution on October 2, 1978.

41801

2. FIND REASON TO BELIEVE that the Western Conference of
Teamsters may have violated 2 U.5.C. §441b for making a

$1,000 contribution to the Carey Peck for Congress
Comittee on October 2, 1978.

7 2

1

Send the letters attached to the General Counsel's
June 28, 1979 report in this matter.

Attest:

8990

/)29




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CHARLES STEELE
MARJORIE W. EMMONS
JULY 2, 1979
OBJECTION - MUR 992 - First General Counsel's
Report dated June 28, 1979;
Received in 0OCS 6-28-79, 11:10
The above-named document was circulated on a 48 hour
vote basis at 4:00, June 28, 1975.
Commissioner Friedersdorf submitted an objection at

12:52, July 2, 1979, thereby placing MUR 992 on the Executive

Session Agenda for Wednescay, July 11, 1979.
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June 28, 1979
MEMORANDUN TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Jane Colgrove
SUBJECT: MUR 992

Please have the attached Pirst General Counsel's
Report on MUR 992 distributed to the Commission on a

48 bour tally basis.
Thank you.




ELECTION COMMISSIO
1325 K Street, N.W. =
"llhingtﬂn. D.C. Eﬂdﬁl ur:”;‘- ks

COMMISSION SECRE Tan{
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
'SJUNZE All: 19
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR §__ 992

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION JUN 28 1979 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY 0OGC 6/12/79

STAFF MEMBER Thedford

BOURCE ¢ '~ i: Internally Generated

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Carey Peck for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S5.C. §441b

-
PITERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Carey Peck for Congress Committee (by RAD)

an
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On June 6, 1979, the Reports Analysis Division forwarded information
C to the Office of the General Counsel which alleges that the Carey Peck for
1rCangress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b for accepting a $1,000 contri-
bution on October 2, 1978 from the Western Conference of Teamsters. The
— following actions have been taken by the Reports Analysis Division:

c 1) March 1, 1979, a surface violation letter was sent to the
- treasurer, Stanley Caidin.

2) March 8, 1979, a phone call was received from Mr. Caidin. He
stated that he is no longer the treasurer of the committee;
however, the Reports Analyst informed him that he was
responsible for the reports he filed as treasurer.

March 23, 1979, a letter was received from Mr. Caidin stating
that the committee had erroneously accepted a union contri-
bution; that he had been advised that the contribution had
been refunded to the Western Conference of Teamsters on
January 23, 1979; and that the refund would be reflected

in the next report.




-
Preliminary Legal Analysis

2 U.8.C. §441b prohibits, "any labor organization to make a
contribution... in connection with any election" for federal office,
and any "political committee ... to accept or receive any contribution
prohibited by this section." Clearly, the Western Conference of
Teamsters and the Carey Peck for Congress Committee are in wviolation
of 2 U.5.C. §441b for making and accepting a contribution in wviolation
of 2 U.5.C. §441b. While the committee refunded $1,000 to the union
on January 23, 1979, the violations occurred at the time the contri-
bution was accepted by the committee and contributed by the union.

Consistent with the Commission's policy regarding post August
1978 union contributions, the Office of the General Counsel recommends
that the Commission find reason to believe that the Carey Peck for
Congress Committee and the Western Conference of Teamsters may have
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

RECOMMENDAT ION

1. Find reason to believe that the Carey Peck for Congress
Committee may have viclated 2 U.5.C. §441b for accepting a $1,000
" union contribution on October 2, 1978.

2., Find reason to believe that the Western Conference of Teamsters
. may have violated 2 U.S.C. §441b for making a $1,000 contribution to
the Carey Peck for Congress Committee on October 2, 1978.

3. Send the attached letters.

Attachment

Referral
Letters
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REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETING i
9
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET Muk 192

Jo; 6

ANALYST _Mary Jean MclLaughlin

TO: office of Gereral Counsel TEAM CHIEF M&_ﬁ_

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR Uﬁf COMPLIANCE REVIEW _Carroll E-owena"‘)

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIW_N

v
CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Carey Peck For Congress CA/27

TREASURER:  stanley R. Caidin As of March 14, 1979: Michael Gordon

ADDRESS: 9454 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 209 c/o Gordon and Berg
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 9200 Sunset Blvd, Suite 10C
AFFILIATE(S): Los Angeles, CA 90069

None
ALLEGATION(S): ATTACHMENT(S)

Committee received one (1) 2 U.S.C, 441b #2
labor contribution

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: March 1, 1979

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1,

PERIOD COVERED FROM _Qctoher 1. 1978 To _ October 23, 1978

TOTAL RECEIPTS § _ 56488, TOTAL EXPENDITURES §__40794.
CASHON HAND 20509, DEBTS § -0-

HISTORY':

RESULTS OF REVIEW. ATTACHMENT #3, #5 #6

The first Surface Violation letter was sent to the committee on March 1, 1579, A letter
from the committee was received at the Commission on March 23, 1979 indicating that the
contribution had been accepted in error and had been refunded January 23, 1979,

This refund was reported on the April 10 uaﬁrter‘ly Report.
COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT 4 4

Stanley Caiden of the committee spoke with Mary Jean McLaughlin of Reports Analysis
Division on March 8, 1979,

REASON(S5) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT

Exceeds Commission threshold for review by the Office of General Counsel.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

Not relevant to allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

Not relevant to allegation.

RAD Form |
August 1978
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In reply please refer to 45V1/79-10MJM

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 : 1 March 1979

Stanley R. Caidin

Carev Peck for Congress

9454 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 209
Beverly Hills. CA 90212

Dear Mr. Caidin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 10 Day Pre General Report
of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that you
may have accepted a contribution from a union. Union contributions are
prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a separate
segregated fund established by the union. A copy of that portion of
your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as & contribution refund on vour next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter,

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Mary Jean McLaughlin (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you.
Qur local telephone number is 523-4172.

Sincerely,

Orsnd A fi

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested




H[H.DRMIDI.IH: FOR FILES a , ' lllﬂm._ﬂrr Jean McLaughlin
RE: TELECON

FROM: Stanley Caidin (213) 274-697M

DATE : March 8, 1979
NAME OF COMMITTEE: Carey Peck For Congress CA/27

‘Mr. Cajdin called regarding the Surface Violation letter he had received on the 106
Report. He said that he was no longer the treasurer and wanted to know if he was
still responsible for answering any requests which the FEC sent to the committee.
I told him that yes, he was responsible for all reports which he as the treasurer
filed for the committee. 1 also gave him the name and address of the new treasurer
since he didn't know who the new treasurer was. Mr. Caidin said he'd try to get in
a response as soon as possible but that he was having difficulty making contact with

Peck.
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A=%= (>lando B, Fotter
Szaff Director
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== Czrey Peck for Congress
Tous Reference No, 45V1/79-10MIM

S_ezse Tefer to your letter of March 1, 1979,
. e with respect to a contribution in

% R— —— - o &
m_ ——aa g S i S
-
!

T
- wd.00 from Western Conference of Teamsters,
p :

0Ff Z=—a7 Tez T= Congreas Committee, I have been

rer_zcaZ 1= To2EST capacity by Mr, Michael A, Cordon,

whone g32ress 25 9200 Sunset Boulevard, Sulte 1000,

log s=celes, 222 Tfornda 90069, telephone number
2z, g ——==om.

==wuver, I have reviewed the action which
hais z=s= Tei== T7 Carey Peck for Congress Commlttee
wizz ~espest T2 Tnat contributlon, and have been
advt=a< Th=t Toae eontribution waa accepted in error.
1 az Zarthe 2cvised that it has been refunded in
ful>, Toe spezifie refund was made on January 23, 1979,
ang =s =ellsctec by echeck No, 1535 of that date,

I 2= fu—~ther adviaed that the refund will be

27 reported at the time of filing of

-
-

—
-

ref_t==ced ETS

the =1t S Cpiite

% 9.,

ST O,

L=z T Jater advised, I am no longer Treasurer-¢&
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CAIDIN, KALMAN, SAMPFSON & MARPLT

Federal Klestion Comminsion -2 Mareh 10,

"

1 trust that the foregoing Ellrlrlﬂl the
matter to your sutinfaolimm,

s
Sincerel ]’ﬂlll."l.
-\."
~ ,‘
STnHLEY H CAIDI_H
N

SRC:SK
cc: Mr, Michael A. Gordon
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGCTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer
Carey Peck For Congress Committee
Gordon & Berg

9200 Sunset Blvd.

Suite 100

Los Angeles, CA 90069

RE: MUR 992

Dear Mr. Gordon:

Based on information ascertained.in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Carey Peck For Congress Committee may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act"). Specif-
ically, it appears that the committee's acceptance of
a 51,000 contribution from the Western Conference of
Teamsters on October 2, 1978 constitutes a viclation
of 2 U.5.C. §441lb. We have numbered this matter MUR 992,

Under the Act, you: have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you. We
have been forwarded Mr. Caidin's March 20, 1979 letter;
however, any additional factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter may also be submitted.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.




Page 2 '
Letter to: Michael A. Gordon, Treasurer

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at 202/523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(3)(B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Western Conference of Teamsters
2323 W. Bth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90057

MUR 992

Dear Hadam or Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Western Conference of Teamsters may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). GSpecifically,
it appears that the Western Conference of Teamsters
made a $1,000 contribution to the Carey Peck For Congress
Committee on October 2, 1978 in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 44lb. While $1,000 was refunded to you on January 23,
1979 by the Carey Peck For Congress Committee, the violation
was committed at the time of the contribution. We have
numberea this matter MUR 992.

Unger the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.




Page 2
Letter to: Western Conference of Teamsters

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your responses should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.

1f you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a)(3)(B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel sc notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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DATE ANALYST Mary Jean MclLaughlin

TO: O'mcc o-p Generel (ounse/ TEAM CHIEF Mnﬁﬁ_

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR . COMPLIANCE REVIEW _Carrol] Bowen 05

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DlliECT OR FOR REPORTS &N;'LL‘I’SIF%VH

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Carey Peck For Congress CA/27

TREASURER:  gtanley R. Caidin As of March 14, 1979: Michael Gordon

ADDRESS: 9454 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 209 c/o Gordon and Berg
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 9200 Sunset Blvd, Suite 100G
AFFILIATE(S): _ Los Angeles, CA 90069

None
ALLEGATION(S): : ATTACHMENT(S)

Committee received one (1) 2 U,5.C. 441b #2
labor contribution

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: March 1, 1979
ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM _Octoher 1, 1978 To _ October 23, 1978
TOTAL RECEIPTS § _ 56488, TOTAL EXPENDITURES §_ 40794.
CASHON HAND § 20509, DEBTS § -0-

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT 43, #5_ 16

The first Surface Violation letter was sent to the committee on March 1, 1979. A letter
from the committee was received at the Commission on March 23, 1979 indicating that the
contribution had been accepted in error and had been refunded January 23, 1979.

This refund d h 1 1 rt. )
SO R AR T SRR B D e £ R e Py tery Report ATTACHMENT 48
Stanley Caiden of the committee spoke with Mary Jean McLaughlin of Reports Analysis
Division on March 8, 1979.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
Exceeds Commission threshold for review by the Office of General Counsel.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

Mot relevant to allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

Not relevant to allegation.

RAD Form |
August 1978
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In reply please refer to 45Y1/79-10MJM

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW,
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20483 1 March 1979

Stanley R. Caidin

Carev Peck for Congress

9454 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 209
Beverly Hills. CA 90212

Dear Mr. Caidin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campafgn Act, as amended. During review of the 17 Day Pre General Report
of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that you
may have accepted a contribution from a union. Union contributions are
prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a separate
segregated fund established by the union. A copy of that portion of
your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit
a2 statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Mary Jean McLaughlin (B800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you.
Our local telephone number is 523-4172.

Sincerely,

Gt A N2

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested




MCMORANDUM: FOR FILES . : ' MIM.’I‘: Mary Jean McLaughlin
RE: TELECON
FROM: Stanley Caidin (213) 274-6971

DATE: March 8, 1979
NAME OF COMMITTEE: Carey Peck For Congress CA/27

‘Mr. Caidin called regarding the Surface Violation letter he had received on' the 110G
Report. He said that he was no longer the treasurer and wanted to know if he was
still responsible for answering any requests which the FEC sent to the committee.

1 told him that yes, he was responsible for all reports which he as the treasurer
filed for the coomittee, 1 also gave him the name and address of the new treasurer
since he didn't know who the new treasurer was. Mr. Caidin said he'd try to get in
a r:spnnse as soon as possible but that he was having difficulty making contact with
Peck.

or
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Aviz (=lando B, Potter
Staff Director

- Carey Peck for Congress
Tour Reference No, USV1/T7T9-10MIM

~=pses afer to your letter of March i, 1979,
whmein Foz Iszire With respect to a contribution in

- Z:22.00 from Western Conference of Teamaters,
WEZz= nEd L= cusstioned,

hs T Jz2ter advised, I am no longer Treasurery{
of irey Fezi T Congress Committee. I have been
rer_3cad 7= T23T capacity by Mr, Michael A, Cordon,
whooe azZiress 25 J200 Sunset Boulevard, Sult: lﬂ-DD
Lo a=g=lex, Talifornia 90069, te1e'phunn number
(222, 2Tz=5z3=,

Eoweve=, I have reviewed the action which
has zee= TEi== 7 Carey Peck for Congreas Committee
wizs respest ts that contribution, and have been
advises TNET To= contribution was accepted in errar,
I az Ja=the- acvised that 1t has been refunded in
fulz, Toe soesilie refund was made on January 23, 1979,
nm:i ty =2l laczzed by check No, 1539 of that date,

I 2= further advised that the refund will be

reflszted 2ni Zcly reported at the time of [iling of
the Texs ot
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CAIDIN, KALMAN, SAMFaON & MARPLY

Pederal Kleotlon Comainstion B« Mareh 10, 197y

1 trust that thw foregoling clarifies the
matter to your sutinfaotiom,
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Sincerely yours,
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